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TO:  Loan Program Participants 
FROM:  Board of Investments INTERCAP & In-State Loan Programs 
DATE:  June 6, 2022 
RE:  Application Fillable Forms Sign-in Change 
 
 
Dear INTERCAP/In-State Borrowers: 

The State of Montana is implementing Okta Single Sign On (SSO) which allows citizens to have 
one login ID and password to access eGovernment services (replacing ePass).  In preparation 
for this conversion please go to https://login.mt.gov , scroll to the bottom and select “Sign Up” to 
create a State of Montana Okta account. Login verification will require multi-factor authentication 
in the form of a one-time code being sent to a user via email.    

 

The conversion will take place the week of June 20th, and going forward Okta SSO will be required 
to save all future form submissions. This will include AccessGov, which BOI uses for its fillable 
on-line applications and forms. 

 

In addition, after the change to Okta, users will no longer be able to access form submissions 
saved or submitted prior to June 20th. Please download and save any forms you may need before 
June 20th. Should you need a form after June 20th, please call 406.444.0001.  

 

Thank you for your continued collaboration with the Board of Investments’ loan programs. 

 

https://login.mt.gov/

